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Malave, Erin

From: Pablo R. Aifonso [PAlfonso@marquisbank.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 11:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: pablo2660@gmail.com

Subject: Correct Mailing/Principal address / Add EIN

Florida Profit Corporation
SKINNYBARRIERS GROUP, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000041665 ~

FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/13/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Carrect Principal/Mailing address:

291 East 38"‘ Street
Hialeah, FL. 33013

Add EIN:

27-2582878

Thank you,
-Pablo R. Alfonso

The information contained in this electronic mail is confidential information intended oniy for the use of the individual(s) or entity(s) named. If the reader
of the message is not the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you are hereby notified thal any dissemination. distribution ar
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail and/or by telephane and destroy the original message.
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